From: ilverio, Lisa F

To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Cc: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Barwin, Gabrielle EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Husby Forest Products

Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 1:17:33 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Tim, are you work on this with Jason?

From: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Cc: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: Husby Forest Products

Hello

Rob Sanberg, VP Husby Forest Products just called again. Would like 15 minutes or so to talk about
the blockade. $.13,5.16

Could give staff briefing notes from their point of view.
Lisa: They have a number of staff that would like to be on the conference call.
604-940-3525

Sandra Purdy

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Doug Donaldson

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
t 250.387-6240 f 250.387.1040
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